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Ruth Nettles 68036b -Gv  
From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com] 

Sent: Friday, September 18,2009 10:46 AM 

To: Clarence Prestwood 

cc: Patricia Christensen; Filings@psc.state,fl.us 

Subject: Docket 080366-GU 
Attachments: 2009-09-18. 080366,Letter to C Prestwood transmitting scheudle of 2005-2008 Bare Steel and Tubing 

Replacements.pdf 

Mr. Prestwd, 

Attached is Florida Public Utilities Company's Schedule of 2005-2008 Bare Steel Tubing Replacements. 

Ann Bassett 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
2618 Centennial Place (32308) 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
Direct Phone: 850-201-5225 
Fax No. 850-224-4359 
Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com> 
Web Address: ~www.lawfla.com> 

9/18/2009 



C M E S S E R  C A P A R E L L O  & S E L F ,  P . A .  

S A t t o r n e y s  A t  L a w  

WWIU. luwflnc0n1 

September 18,2009 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
Mr. Clarence Prestwood 
Division of Economic Regulation 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 080366-CU 

Dear Mr. Prestwood: 

Pursuant to the requirements of Order No. PSC-09-0375-PAA-GU issued May 27,2009, 
enclosed is a schedule of 2005-2008 Bare Steel and Tubing Replacements. 

Copies ofthe schedule have been provided to the Commission Clerk and the OfficeofPublic 
Counsel. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely yours, 

NHWamb 
Enclosure 
cc: Ms. Cheryl Martin 

Regional Crniri Office Park / 2618 Centennial Place 1 Tallaharrec. Florida p@iJ$jMi’j- r ; l ; , y ~ ~ i l  ..iy?[ .. , 
Mniltnz Address. P.O. Box 15579 / ‘Rliahntrec. Florida 32317 

i2 9 6 8 I SEP 18 Moin Tclcphanr: (REO) 212-0720  1 For: (85U) 124 -4359  

FPS C - C C flH 1 S 5 i OH C L E f; f i  



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
Bare Steel and Tubing Replacement Program 

Summary of Annual Replacements 
2005 - 2008 

South Florfds 

SeN1C.S 

2005 $ 239.423 7,177 S 1,368 3,820 
2006 $ 288,274 2,027 $ (1,984) 1,625 
2007 S 350.157 14.632 S 114.288 7.410 114 

~ ~ 

2008 $ 251:062 12:2841 $ 141:839 11.375 175 
$ 1,128,916 36.1201 $ 255,491 22.230 342 

CenUPI Ftoflch 

S.Nk.0 
Amount 

~, 
ZOO8 $ 136,014 11.2711 $ 51,231 2,405 37 

$ 900,216 63,761 I $ 180.788 6,175 95 

Total -Coneollda(ed N.Iunl Cas Dkblons 

MWIM I SONIC08 
Amount Feet I Amount Feet Number 

2005 $ 325.811 8,227 5 8,204 1,950 
2006 $ 669,260 27,290 $ 84,159 2,925 

2008 $ 387,076 23,555 $ 193.070 13,780 212 
$ 2 029 132 99 881 436 279 28 405 437 

2007 $ , 646,985 , 40,809 , I $  $ 150,846 , 9,750 , !io 

Total Expenditures 2005 - 2008 $ 2,465,411 

2,265,232 Total Amortized 2005 - 2008 @2 $566,308 per Year $ 


